# ERIK ROEDER

Automotive / RV / Marine Consultant Expert Witness

Address 7848 S 135th Street Seattle, Washington 98178 Phone

Email

Website



206.412.2080

EJRConsulting206@gmail.com

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Mechanic: Automobile, Truck, Trailer, RV and Marine industries with over 40 years of experience in troubleshooting causation of mechanical issues, providing repair cost estimation and resolving the problem.

Licensed General Contractor: Knowledgeable in construction protocols and standards. Offering more than 30 years of successfully landing projects that exceed client expectations and meet budgetary constraints.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### EJR Consulting

#### Litigation Assessment of Cars, Light Trucks, RVs and Marine Craft Seattle, WA · 2023 – Present

Inspect vehicles and review documentation to assess causation of issue, valuation of damage and provide input on scope of repair. Includes mechanical, electrical, chassis, RV systems and structure and post-incident integrity.

M.E. Properties General Contractor

Greater Seattle, WA • 1993 - 2023

Owner and operator of a real estate procurement business. General contractor for rehabilitation, remodel, additions and renovations of homes.

## **Sno-King Enterprises**

**Owner** Edmonds, Washington • 1990-1993 Wholesale and retail sales of used cars, trucks and RVs.

## Automotive and Marine Repair

## Automotive and Marine Mechanic

Ballard, Washington • 1985 – 1990 Diagnosis and repair of vehicles (auto, truck, RV, trailers) and marine engines,

transmissions, brakes and tune-up. Maintained work orders for accurate customer billing and estimates.

#### FV Viking, FV Emerald Island & FV Aleutian Beauty Marine Engineer

#### Dutch Harbor, AK • 1980 – 1985

Operation, maintenance and repair of engines, pumps, hydraulics, compressors, generators and electrical equipment.

# **EDUCATION**



#### University of Oklahoma Norman, OK

Aeronautical Science: Licensed multi-engine instrument pilot and instructor.



Shoreline Community College Seattle, WA

Chemistry, Toxicology, Hazardous Material Management.

Automotive Training and Trade Seminars Automotive Service Excellence Certified.

## Seattle Maritime Academy

Engine and motor maintenance and repair; metal fabrication; refrigeration and electrical components.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

> Technical Diagnostic Skills

- Mechanical & Electrical Diagnostics, Engine & Propulsion Systems Expertise, Systems Integration Knowledge

- > Assessment & Valuation Skills
  - Damage & Failure Analysis, Valuation Proficiency
- > Forensic Investigation & Inspection
  - Forensic Techniques, Detailed Documentation and Reporting
- > Regulatory & Compliance Knowledge

- Automotive & Marine Standards, Safety and Environmental Compliance

> Legal & Litigation Support Skills

- Expert Witness Testimony, Deposition and Testimony Preparation, Litigation Consulting

#### > Communication & Interpersonal Skills

- Clear, Concise Communication, Report Writing, Client Interaction and Relationship Management

#### > Analytical & Critical Thinking Skills

- Root Cause Analysis, Attention to Detail